

EUREKA CALHOUN

WARDROBE/COSTUME STYLIST



CONTACT

📞 256-348-5738

✉️ velvetlope@gmail.com

🌐 www.velvetlope.com

PROFILE

As an inventive, upbeat, and versatile stylist with 8 years' hands-on experience, I specialize in providing results that are unique, vibrant and creative. My skills consist of organizing and managing a creative team as the lead wardrobe stylist for large-scale editorial photo shoots, fashion shows and various commercials.

EDUCATION

Prairie Surf Studios
FEIO FILM WORKSHOP
JULY 2021

Brown Lane Studios
Fashion Stylist Boot Camp
2019

Alabama A&M University
Early Childhood Education
JULY 2002-2004

SKILLS

PROFESSIONAL

Time management

Problem solving

Communication

Creativity

Leadership

Quick learner

Leadership

Problem solving

Team Leadership

Microsoft Office-Excel,

EXPERIENCE

WARDROBE STYLIST

Velvet Lope Styling LLC. | 2013 - Present

- Created marketing campaigns for multiple brands.
- Conceptualizes and collaborates with a various teams of designers, art directors, photographers, and fashion editors to ascertain their professional goals to produce purposeful images for specific publications.
- Created branding visuals for multiple artists, entrepreneurs, authors, and various companies.

HEAD COSTUME STYLIST

Chickasaw Nation | 2016-2018

- Spearheaded creative direction and collaboration on set to produce the final commercial campaign.
- Provided technical production of clothes through patterning, fittings, presentation illustration, all logistics and actor preparation before, after and during the commercial shoot.
- Properly prepared and provided extra clothing options beforehand to anticipate all unexpected wardrobe changes.

PRODUCTION COORDINATOR

Oklahoma City Fashion Week | 2013

- Managed a creative team and 60 plus models before and during the preparation of the event.
- Managed all logistics and agency models preparation.
- Coordinated model castings with talent and model agencies.
- Assisted the head designer in numerous projects.